
Employer Information System 



New Employer Reporting System 

Project Structure 

Technology Platform 

Acquire and install a new technology 
platform that enables flexible and 
responsive business applications. The 
replacement of EIS will be the first 
DRS business application built using 
this platform. 

EIS – BPM 

Use Business Process Modeling (BPM) 
to document the "to be" business 
process models for the Employer 
Information System (EIS) and develop 
project plan for building future system. 
 



Sue Gordon Project Manager 
Technology Platform 

• Business Process Management 
Suite 

• Preparation for new Platform 

• Installation of Platform 

Rose Bossio Project Manager 
Business Mapping 
 

• Business Process Modeling 

• Develop planning/scoping 
documents for new system 

Stefanie Randolph Communications • Employer/partner engagement 

• Project communications 



Technology Platform 

• Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) 
 
• Procurement 

− RFI 
− RFP 
− Contract 

 
• Preparation for new platform 
 
• Installation of platform 
 



EIS - BPM 

• Document “to be” business processes and requirements 
(underway) 

 
• Develop planning/scoping documents for new system. 



Employer Engagement 
Employer involvement is key to the success of the project.  

o Pre-project feedback collection 

o Continued feedback during both sections of project development  

Web communications: 
o Regular updates 

o Quick contact link 

o Will address FAQs  

 



Future Communication Methods 

Gather ideas from EAC on employer involvement. 
o Who? EAC – Sub Group?? 

o When? 

o How? 



Questions? 
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